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To: 5.1.2e EN) EAE @minvws.nl]
Ce: coronabeschermingsmiddelen[coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl]; a
(EEE) minvws.nl|

From: )

Sent: Mon 3/23/2020 1:03:31 PM

Subject: FW: New Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

Received: Mon 3/23/2020 1:03:34 PM

FFP2-Certificate.ipg.png

Ventilator ICU $1100 specs.jpg
FFP2 Specs.pdf
Offer GSC-Medical for medical equipment and consumables 200323 .pdf

Ventilator Breath care auto PAP device specs.pdf

Ventilator L H8800 specs.docx.pdf

Hoi IEEE,

BER eet deze afgelopen week naar jullie postbus gestuurd, maar weet niet of ze zijn aangekomen.

Zou jij willen kijken?

Dank je wel

Verzonden: maandag 23 maart 2020 13:59

Aan:[ESETBEE@ minvws.ni>
Onderwerp: FW: New Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

Zoals net besproken.
m.vr.gr.

From:IBEM ass medical.comJEM esse medical.com>

Sent: maandag 23 maart 2020 13:53

To: | EENJEEYerivn.ni>; coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl

Subject: New Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

We have some new details in our proposal. As well as transport and security of delivery and quality.

We will try to contact you this afternoon by phone.

For other questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

Business Development Manager &

Member of the Advisory Board

GSC MEDICAL
Vv

GSC MEDICAL

Subdivison of GSC Consulting and Management AG

Ringstrasse 14, CH-7000 Chur, Switzerland

Phone: WE size |
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e-mail: IEE occ medical.com

Website: www.gsc-consultingandmanagement.com

Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail

This email is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and/or otherwise authorized personnel. The information contained herein and attached is confidential and the property of

GSC Consulting and Management AG. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that viewing this message and any attachments, as well as copying, forwarding, printing, and

disseminating any information related to this email is prohibited, and that you should not take any action based on the content of this email and/or its attachments. If you received this message

in error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email and any attachment. Please note that the views and opinions expressed herein are solely those of the author and do not

necessarily reflect those of the company.

Gesendet: Montag, 23. Marz 2020 10:48

An: 'Stefan Gort’ JIEE ssc medical.com>

Betreff: FW: Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

See my mail below - I forwarded your request to my colleagues at MohH.

Best regards,

5.1.2e

from: JENNSent: zaterdag 21 maart 2020 19:26

To IEEE sc-medical.com>
Cc: @minvws.nl' <coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl>
Subject: RE: Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

Please when forwarding additional info, keep my colleagues from the MoH in the loop

(coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl)

Best rgds,

5.12¢ 512e

5.1.2¢e

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

Postbus 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

rstOE
rivm.nl

http://www. rivm.nl

From IEEE HERE =< sc-medical.com>

Sent: zaterdag 21 maart 2020 18:40

To: [ERE SEEMrivm i>
Subject: Re: Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

Thank you for your e-mail. I've send your request about shipping to our office and we will get back to you with the details.

About the reference and proof of our company, we will provide it to you on Monday. Certainly we do undestand your demant. We

would do so as well. To many unseriours things are going on during these difficult times.
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Looking forward to get back to you on Monday.

Kind regards

Business Development Manager &

Member of the Advisory Board

SSC MEDICAL

GSC MEDICAL

Subdivison of GSC Consulting and Management AG

Ringstrasse 14, CH-7000 Chur, Switzerland

e-mail: BEE ssc medical.com
Website: www.gsc-consultingandmanagement.com

Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail

This email is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and/or otherwise authorized personnel. The information contained herein and attached is confidential and the property

of GSC Consulting and Management AG. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that viewing this message and any attachments, as well as copying, forwarding, printing, and

disseminating any information related to this email is prohibited, and that you should not take any action based on the content of this email and/or its attachments. If you received this message

in error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email and any attachment. Please note that the views and opinions expressed herein are solely those of the author and do not

necessarily reflect those of the company.

Von: rivm.nl>

Datum: Samstag, 21. Marz 2020 um 15:09

An:" @gsc-medical.com™ JEBEM @55c-medical.com>
Cex" @minvws.nl" <coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl>

Betreff: RE: Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

Dear EXE
Thank you for the information provided. I will forward this info to my colleagues of the MoH, who will follow-up in

case they are interested in your offer.

We would appreciate to receive prices DDP our warehouse in the Netherlands and also delivery times upon ordering
the goods.

During our call you mentioned that you are supplying other EU member states, could you inform us which ones?

Since you request pre-payment we appreciate to receive some references.

Thanks and best regards,

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

Postbus 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

1. +51 oSKE
rivm.nl

http ://lwww.rivm.nl
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From:IEE 2ssc medical.com JIEBEM esc medical.com>
Sent: vrijdag 20 maart 2020 22:50

To: JEN evn.n>
Subject: Proposal for medical equipment and comsumables

Attached you find our offer for various medical equipment and consumables.

We look forward hearing from you. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

Business Development Manager &

Member of the Advisory Board

GSC MEDICAL
Vv

GSC MEDICAL

Subdivison of GSC Consulting and Management AG

Ringstrasse 14, CH-7000 Chur, Switzerland

e-mail: BEER @:5c- medical.com

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

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzaocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivim.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

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


